

From: Todd Slamowitz

To: Jose Trevino

Date: April 06, 2009

Subject: FCC file number 0115-EX-ST-2009

---

Message:

Pursuant to the email date March 20, 2009, DOCOMO PACIFIC, Inc. (?DOCOMO?) hereby provides the additional information regarding DOCOMO?s request for an Experimental STA:

- (1) Locations: DOCOMO will conduct testing at the following two (2) locations -- 13-19-23.3N; 144-40-22.3E and 13-23-21.0N; 144-46-16.0/E
- (2) ERP Powers ? 100W ERP Peak
- (3) Emission designators - 5M00F9W (Noted: 5M00 = 5Mhz; F9W = CDMA; Together = WCDMA)
- (4) Modulating signals - QAM. (QPSK is a subset of QAM's)
- (5) Necessary bandwidths and tolerances ? The bandwidths are already specified in Emission designator. There is no need for tolerances (center frequency derivation in ppm) since this is a repeater. The Equipment class should be :Amplifier, Note: Repeater.